



Date: 06/08/2021      School Site: JWMS      Book Location: JWMS Library

[illegible]

Comments:

<b>Site Administrator</b>
---------------------------

Principal: *Bradley Sauer*

Date: 06/08/2021

<b>Curriculum</b>
-------------------

Director: *Duncan McCulloch*

Date: 06/09/2021

<b>Assistant Superintendent</b>
---------------------------------

Assist. Superintendent: *Mike SWITZE*

Date: 06/09/2021

<b>District Warehouse</b>
---------------------------

Notes:

Scheduled for BOE Approval:

<p><b>Textbook Discard Form Routing:</b></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. Originator completes required fields and submits form</li><li>2. School Administrator reviews and approves request to discard</li><li>3. Director of Curriculum reviews and approves of request to discard</li><li>4. Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services reviews and approved of discard</li><li>5. Purchasing Services schedules for BOE Approval</li><li>6. Warehouse coordinates pickup and discard of textbooks</li></ol>
---



Date: 06/08/2021      School Site: PSHS      Book Location: DLA auditorium and PSHS library

[illegible]

Books in DLA auditorium were located against south wall of the auditorium as of May 2021.  
Books in the PSHS library are located in the back hallway in the textbook storage room and are not accessible with a pallet.

<b>Site Administrator</b>
---------------------------

Principal: *Brian Hendra*

Date: 06/09/2021

<b>Curriculum</b>
-------------------

Director: *Duncan McCulloch*

Date: 06/09/2021

<b>Assistant Superintendent</b>
---------------------------------

Assist. Superintendent: *Mike SWIZE*

Date: 06/09/2021

<b>District Warehouse</b>
---------------------------

Notes:

Scheduled for BOE Approval: 07/27/2021

<b>Textbook Discard Form Routing:</b>
---------------------------------------

1. Originator completes required fields and submits form
2. School Administrator reviews and approves request to discard
3. Director of Curriculum reviews and approves of request to discard
4. Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services reviews and approved of discard
5. Purchasing Services schedules for BOE Approval
6. Warehouse coordinates pickup and discard of textbooks

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

A raisin in the sun	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 46545	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/27/2007 by Von Spiegel,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/24/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.35	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
A raisin in the sun	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 46602	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/24/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.35	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
A raisin in the sun	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 46657	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/11/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.35	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
A raisin in the sun	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 46662	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/11/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.35	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
A raisin in the sun	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 46689	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/11/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.35	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
A raisin in the sun	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 46691	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/11/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.35	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

A raisin in the sun	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 46711	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/21/2018 by Obeso Gomez,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/24/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.35	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
A SEPARATE PEACE	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 64440	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/25/2006 by TRUJILLO, ERIC	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$11.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
A SEPARATE PEACE	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 64474	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 2/3/2009 by Phe, Kelly Buu	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$11.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
A SEPARATE PEACE	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 64528	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/7/2006 by Martinson, Sara	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$11.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
ABRIENDO PUERTAS : ANTOLOGIA DE LITERATURA EN ESPANOL, TOMO 1	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 95397	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/15/2010 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/11/2002	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$26.94	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
ABRIENDO PUERTAS : ANTOLOGIA DE LITERATURA EN ESPANOL, TOMO 1	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 114640	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/19/2009	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$27.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

American Government Institutions and Policies (AP Edition)	Deleted 5/26/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99225176A	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/2015	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
America's History	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99223311%	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/23/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
America's History	Deleted 5/26/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99223358A	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/23/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
America's History	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992236628	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/9/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
America's History	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992236639	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/9/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
AP Chemistry [SE]	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990060700	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/13/2010 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$146.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

ASTRONOMY TODAY	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601212	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CAMPBELL,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/8/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$65.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
ASTRONOMY TODAY: IMAGE BANK CD-ROM	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601220	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/12/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$250.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
ASTRONOMY TODAY: IMAGE BANK CD-ROM	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601221	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CAMPBELL,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/12/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$250.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
ASTRONOMY TODAY: INSTRUCTOR'S RESOURCE MANUAL	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601218	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CAMPBELL,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/12/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$45.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
ASTRONOMY TODAY-Test Item File	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601340	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CAMPBELL,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/12/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$65.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
ASTRONOMY TODAY-Test Item File	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601342	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by GOEHRING,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/12/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$65.00	<b>Home Location:</b>



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Azulejo Anthology & Guide to the AP Spanish Literature and Culture Course	Deleted 5/10/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992274518	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/11/2016	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Azulejo Anthology & Guide to the AP Spanish Literature and Culture Course	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99256039C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/13/2016	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Azulejo Anthology & Guide to the AP Spanish Literature and Culture Course	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99256049D	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/13/2016	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Azulejo Anthology & Guide to the AP Spanish Literature and Culture Course	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992560718	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b> 0050254
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/13/2016	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Azulejo Anthology & Guide to the AP Spanish Literature and Culture Course	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 135246	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/14/2018	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99008825A	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Gumero, Elijah	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99008829E <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CROSS, ERIK D <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99008848F <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CAMPBELL, <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990088508 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CAMPBELL, <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990088519 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CAMPBELL, <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99008854C <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Kern, Jacqueline <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99008856E <b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted <b>Condition:</b> Fair <b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 5/26/2021

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99008864D <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CAMPBELL, <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99008867G <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Johnson, <b>Condition:</b> Good <b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99008870A <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Pine, Tracey <b>Condition:</b> Good <b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99008898K <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CROSS, ERIK D <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990089015 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 -- Deleted <b>Condition:</b> Good <b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99008907B <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 -- Deleted <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 3/18/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990089116	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 3/18/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990089127	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990089138	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990089307	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99008937E	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by SINCLAIR,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/12/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD991621186	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/4/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$90.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99198170D <b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/2013 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$90.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> 0036899 <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/8/2021
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99260686F <b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 4/12/2018 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$55.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> 0058279 <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/8/2021
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> X 120254 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/13/2010 by Gonzalez, <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> X 120255 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/25/2009 -- Deleted <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> X 120288 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 3/4/2008 by Pisciueneri, Cory <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition <b>Barcode:</b> X 120295 <b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted <b>Condition:</b> Poor <b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 3/18/2021

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 5/10/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120311	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120319	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Torres, Gabriela	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120365	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120366	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by Urquiza, Karina	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120375	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120384	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/25/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120391	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by Munguia, Mariah	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120401	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/13/2010 by Workman, Casey	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120407	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120412	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by Bravo, Elizabeth	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120428	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2010 by Julius, Jessica	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120438	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2010 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120454	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Gonzales	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120481	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/25/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120495	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by Prieto, Dana	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120514	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/24/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 3/18/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120536	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Unusable	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120550	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 3/4/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120557	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Johnson, Corrion	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120580	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by Hernandez, Maria	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 3/18/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120581	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120586	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2010 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120592	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Hulsey, Daniel	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120597	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120601	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Leon-Ocegueda,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120603	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/13/2010 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120620	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by REA, KIMBERLY	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 3/18/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120622	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120629	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 2/12/2010 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120651	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120656	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 11/20/2009 by REA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120664	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 2/12/2010 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120668	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/25/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120679	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 2/12/2010 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 3/18/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120698	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120705	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120711	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/13/2010 by Cundiff, Jamie	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120712	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Aldapa, Magali	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120714	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Bloor, Jasmine	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120717	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Lewis, Christiana	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120725	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/25/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120737	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by Holden, Bo Dean	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120742	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by Davalos, Jessica	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120743	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 2/12/2010 by CAMPBELL,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120753	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 133543	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/5/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 3/18/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 776343	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$83.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 5/10/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 777232	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Unusable	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/3/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Biology (Glencoe) Student Edition	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 806497	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/13/2009	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$82.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
BIOLOGY (Glencoe)- Teacher's Edition	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99006131+	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/7/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$89.49	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
BIOLOGY (Glencoe)- Teacher's Edition	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99006132%	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2014 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/7/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$89.49	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
BIOLOGY (Glencoe)- Teacher's Edition	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990061330	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/14/2013 by CROSS, ERIK D	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/7/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$89.49	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
BIOLOGY (Glencoe)- Teacher's Edition	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990061341	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by REA, KIMBERLY	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/7/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$89.49	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
BIOLOGY (Glencoe)- Teacher's Edition	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990061363	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/13/2010 by Alexander, Paul	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/7/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$89.49	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

BIOLOGY (Glencoe)- Teacher's Edition	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990061374	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by DAVIS,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/7/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$89.49	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
BIOLOGY (Glencoe)- Teacher's Edition	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990061385	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2014 by CAMPBELL,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/7/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$89.49	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
BIOLOGY (Glencoe)- Teacher's Edition	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 112464	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/5/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$89.49	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology : Concepts & connections [SE]	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99017385B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$107.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology : Concepts & connections [SE]	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99198691L	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b> 0036901
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$67.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology : Concepts & connections [SE]	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99198782M	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b> 0036901
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$67.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Biology : Concepts & connections [SE]	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99198804H	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b> 0036901
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$67.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology : Concepts & connections [SE]	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120026	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/24/2008 by De La Pena,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$107.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology : Concepts & connections [SE]	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120172	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Ihde, John Ross	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$107.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology : Concepts & connections [SE]	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120182	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 2/27/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$107.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology : Concepts & connections [SE]	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120197	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/8/2012 by Schwartz, Zachary	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$107.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Biology : Concepts & connections [SE]	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 120210	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Sherell, Sydney	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/21/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$107.00	<b>Home Location:</b>



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

BLESS ME, ULTIMA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 77506	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Villaflor, Adrian	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/16/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$9.05	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Bury my heart at Wounded Knee	Deleted 1/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99277280D	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/27/2019 by Carter, Jonathan	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/23/2018	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Bury my heart at Wounded Knee	Deleted 1/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99277285I	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/27/2019 by Vazquez-Vega,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/23/2018	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Calculus: Graphical, Numerical, Algebraic	Deleted 5/26/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993138136	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/29/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$270.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
CANDIDE, ZADIG AND SELECTED STORIES	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 47016	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/29/2018 by Libretti, Casey	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.05	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
CANDIDE, ZADIG AND SELECTED STORIES	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 47027	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Gervehi,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.05	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

CANDIDE, ZADIG AND SELECTED STORIES	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 47038	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.05	<b>Home Location:</b>
CANDIDE, ZADIG AND SELECTED STORIES	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 47090	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.05	<b>Home Location:</b>
Catch-22	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 123703	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 3/1/2012 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 5/27/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$16.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
Ceremony	Deleted 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 99905	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/29/2015 by Wright, Ricky	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/11/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
Chew On This	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 124599	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Aragon, Jolene	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/22/2010	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
Chew On This	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 124636	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Gumero, Israel	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/22/2010	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Chew On This	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 124656	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Sanchez,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/22/2010	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
Chew On This	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 124662	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Carrillo-Fuentes,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/22/2010	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
Chew On This	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 124669	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Torres, Michelle	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/22/2010	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
Curious Incident of the Dog in the Night-Time	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 99230	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Moment, Alani	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/30/2009	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$18.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Curious Incident of the Dog in the Night-Time	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 99256	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/30/2009	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$18.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Current Issues and Enduring Questions: a Guide To Critical Thinking and Argument,	Deleted 5/27/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99277722E	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/2019	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Current Issues and Enduring Questions: A Guide to Critical Thinking and Argument, <b>Barcode:</b> X 134586 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/21/2017 by CORBETT, <b>Condition:</b> Good <b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/14/2014 <b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 1/13/2021
DEATH OF A SALESMAN <b>Barcode:</b> X 41877 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by Olvera, Marcos <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/1999 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.40	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
DEATH OF A SALESMAN <b>Barcode:</b> X 41985 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/3/2008 by LACEK, ADRIAN <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/1999 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.40	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
DEATH OF A SALESMAN <b>Barcode:</b> X 42048 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 3/9/2006 by SERNA, MIGUEL <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/1999 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.40	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
DEATH OF A SALESMAN <b>Barcode:</b> X 42100 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/13/2010 by Gonzalez, <b>Condition:</b> Good <b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/1999 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.40	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
DEATH OF A SALESMAN <b>Barcode:</b> X 42114 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 10/30/2009 by Kirpalani, <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/1999 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.40	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Descubre 1: Lengua y cultura del mundo hispanico (SE)	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992228629	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b> 0050569
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2016	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Descubre 1: Lengua y cultura del mundo hispanico (SE)	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99222873B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b> 0050569
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/25/2016	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Descubre 3: Lengua y cultura del mundo hispanico (SE)	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992229518	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b> 0050686
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/30/2016	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
DICCIONARIO ESENCIAL SANTILLANA DE LA LENGUA ESPANOLA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 29995	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 8/18/2009 by Roman,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/3/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$28.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
DICCIONARIO ESENCIAL SANTILLANA DE LA LENGUA ESPANOLA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 77610	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/12/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/3/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$28.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
DICCIONARIO ESENCIAL SANTILLANA DE LA LENGUA ESPANOLA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78107	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Jimenez, Maria	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/11/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$30.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

DICCIONARIO ESENCIAL SANTILLANA DE LA LENGUA ESPANOLA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78126	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/4/2002 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/3/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$28.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
DICCIONARIO ESENCIAL SANTILLANA DE LA LENGUA ESPANOLA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78128	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 10/17/2005 by MARCIAL,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/3/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$28.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
DICCIONARIO ESENCIAL SANTILLANA DE LA LENGUA ESPANOLA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78129	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/26/2007 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/31/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$28.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
DICCIONARIO ESENCIAL SANTILLANA DE LA LENGUA ESPANOLA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78142	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/22/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/3/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$28.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
DICCIONARIO ESENCIAL SANTILLANA DE LA LENGUA ESPANOLA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78145	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/14/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/3/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$28.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
DICCIONARIO ESENCIAL SANTILLANA DE LA LENGUA ESPANOLA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78149	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/6/2001 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/3/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$28.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

DICCIONARIO ESENCIAL SANTILLANA DE LA LENGUA ESPANOLA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78152	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 2/3/2009 by Sanchez, Yeimy	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/3/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$28.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
DICCIONARIO ESENCIAL SANTILLANA DE LA LENGUA ESPANOLA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78154	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 8/18/2009 by Hernandez,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/3/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$28.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990073399	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 2/12/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990073412	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 2/12/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990073423	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 2/12/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990073434	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 2/12/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 112340	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/18/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 112341	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/18/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 112342	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/18/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 112468	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 112469	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 112470	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 113943	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/31/2013 by Lopeman, Robert	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 113987	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2010 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/20/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 113988	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/20/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 114906	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/14/2010	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 114907	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/14/2010	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 118980	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 118981	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 118982	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 118983	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/4/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 118984	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 118985	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 118986	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 118987	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 118988	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 118989	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 118990	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 118997	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 118998	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 118999	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119000	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119001	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119002	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119003	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119004	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119005	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119006	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119007	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119008	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119009	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119010	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119011	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/11/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 123358	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 5/18/2010	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 134478	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/24/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 134520	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/21/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 134521	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/21/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 134522	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/21/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 134523	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/21/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 134524	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/21/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 134525	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/21/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 134592	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/17/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 134593	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/17/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 134594	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/17/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 134595	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/17/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 135960	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/18/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 135961	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/18/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 135962	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/18/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 135963	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/18/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 135964	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/18/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 135965	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/18/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 135966	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/18/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
EARTH ODYSSEY	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 135967	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/18/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Environmental Science: How the World Works and Your Place in It	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992276059	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/2016	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Environmental Science: How the World Works and Your Place in It	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99227616B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/2016	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Environmental Science: How the World Works and Your Place in It	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99227617C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/2016	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Environmental Science: How the World Works and Your Place in It	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99227629F	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/2016	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Environmental Science: How the World Works and Your Place in It	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99227635C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/2016	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Environmental Science: How the World Works and Your Place in It	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99227637E	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/2016	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
FAHRENHEIT 451	Deleted 5/10/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 44527	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.60	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
FIRST YEAR LATIN	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990170061	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/3/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$28.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS Library
<hr/>	
FIRST YEAR LATIN	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990170083	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/3/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$28.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS Library

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

FIRST YEAR LATIN	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990170151	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/3/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$28.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS Library
<hr/>	
FIRST YEAR LATIN	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99017022%	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/3/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$28.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS Library
<hr/>	
FIRST YEAR LATIN	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990170375	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/3/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$28.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS Library
<hr/>	
FIRST YEAR LATIN	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990170386	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/3/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$28.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS Library
<hr/>	
FIRST YEAR LATIN	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992252569	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/3/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$28.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
FIRST YEAR LATIN	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 89255	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2002	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$27.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

FIRST YEAR LATIN	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 89263	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2002	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$27.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
FIRST YEAR LATIN	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 89264	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2002	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$27.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
FIRST YEAR LATIN	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 89266	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 1/18/2006 by Pereira,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2002	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$27.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
FIRST YEAR LATIN	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 89364	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Unusable	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2002	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$27.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
FIRST YEAR LATIN	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 89375	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by LAZAROVA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2002	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$27.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
FIRST YEAR LATIN	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 600685	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by Coronado,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/30/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$65.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

FIRST YEAR LATIN	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 600686	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/30/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$65.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
FIRST YEAR LATIN	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 600691	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/30/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$65.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
FIRST YEAR LATIN	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 600699	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Unusable	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/30/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$65.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
First, Do No Harm	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 99519	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/3/2010	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
GREAT EXPECTATIONS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 77037	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 11/20/2009 by Lewis,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$9.65	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
GREAT EXPECTATIONS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 77066	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/4/2008 by Thomas, Garrett	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$9.65	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

GREAT GATSBY	Deleted 3/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99225932A	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/29/2018 by Williams, Kyle	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/13/2015	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
GREAT GATSBY	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 126567	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Kuny-Mcclellan,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 4/6/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$17.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
GREAT GATSBY	Deleted 5/21/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 126609	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 4/6/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$17.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
GREAT GATSBY	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 126611	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Rudningen,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 4/6/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$17.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
GREAT GATSBY	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 126646	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Duggins, Jessica	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 4/6/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$17.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
HEART OF AZTLAN : A NOVEL	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70006	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/4/2008 by ROMO, VIRGIL	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/19/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$17.90	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

HEART OF AZTLAN : A NOVEL	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70025	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/4/2008 by HOWE,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/19/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$17.90	<b>Home Location:</b>
HEART OF AZTLAN : A NOVEL	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70037	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/4/2008 by JENSEN, JIMMY	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/19/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$17.90	<b>Home Location:</b>
HEART OF AZTLAN : A NOVEL	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70042	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/4/2008 by ZAMORA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/19/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$17.90	<b>Home Location:</b>
HEART OF AZTLAN : A NOVEL	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70048	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/4/2008 by RICHARDSON,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/19/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$17.90	<b>Home Location:</b>
HEART OF AZTLAN : A NOVEL	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 84072	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 8/11/2006 by Pimentel,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 2/2/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.60	<b>Home Location:</b>
Holt: California Physics	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119042	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/22/2009 by Pasvenskas,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$84.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

In Cold Blood	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 128575	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/1/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
Introduction to the human body : the essential of anatomy and physiology : Test	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 116262	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/22/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72487	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 8/30/2016 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72488	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 8/30/2016 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72489	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72490	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72491	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72492	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72493	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72494	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72495	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72496	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72497	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72498	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72499	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72500	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72501	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72502	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72503	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72504	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72505	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72506	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72507	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CROSS, ERIK D	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72509	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72510	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72511	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72513	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72514	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72515	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72516	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72517	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72518	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72519	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72520	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72521	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72524	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72525	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72526	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72527	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72528	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72529	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72530	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72531	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/7/2002 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72532	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72533	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72534	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72535	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72536	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

INTRODUCTION TO THE HUMAN BODY : THE ESSENTIALS OF ANATOMY AND	Deleted 5/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 84338	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/10/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introduction to the Human Body : The Essentials of Anatomy and Physiology [SE]	Deleted 5/10/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99265567I	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/10/2018	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introduction to the Human Body : The Essentials of Anatomy and Physiology [SE]	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 116292	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CROSS, ERIK D	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/22/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$110.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introduction to the Human Body : The Essentials of Anatomy and Physiology [SE]	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 116324	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CROSS, ERIK D	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/22/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$110.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introduction to the Human Body : The Essentials of Anatomy and Physiology [SE]	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 116357	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CROSS, ERIK D	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/22/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$110.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introduction to the Human Body : The Essentials of Anatomy and Physiology [SE]	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 116388	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CROSS, ERIK D	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/22/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$104.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Introduction to the Human Body : The Essentials of Anatomy and Physiology [SE]	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 130867	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/4/2012	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$104.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264319C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643204	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643215	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643226	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643237	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643248	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643259	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264326A	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264327B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264328C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264329D	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643305	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643316	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643327	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643338	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643349	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264335A	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264336B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264337C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264338D	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264339E	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643406	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643417	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643428	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643439	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264344A	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264345B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/29/2018 by Jimenez-Toledo,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264346C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264347D	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264348E	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264349F	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643507	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643518	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643529	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264353A	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264354B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264355C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264356D	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264357E	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264358F	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264359G	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643608	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643619	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264362A	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264363B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264364C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264365D	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264366E	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264367F	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264368G	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264369H	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643709	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264371A	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264372B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264373C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264374D	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264375E	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264376F	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264377G	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264378H	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264379I	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264380A	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264381B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264382C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264383D	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264384E	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264385F	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264386G	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264387H	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264388I	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264389J	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264390B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264391C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264392D	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264393E	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264394F	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264395G	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264396H	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264397I	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264398J	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Introductory Chemistry: TE	Deleted 2/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264308A	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
JANE EYRE	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 20387	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/4/2008 by LAZAROVA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$9.80	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
JANE EYRE	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 29249	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/4/2008 by HERRERA	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$9.80	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

LA CASA EN MANGO STREET	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 95485	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by VELAZQUEZ-	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 12/3/2002	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
LA CASA EN MANGO STREET	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 95500	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by VELAZQUEZ-	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 12/3/2002	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
LE PETIT PRINCE	Deleted 6/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 72932	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.21	<b>Home Location:</b>
LESSON BEFORE DYING, A	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97162	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by King, Aubrey	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.60	<b>Home Location:</b>
LESSON BEFORE DYING, A	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97164	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 8/11/2006 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.60	<b>Home Location:</b>
LESSON BEFORE DYING, A	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97189	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Loza, Vanessa	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.60	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

LESSON BEFORE DYING, A	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 127447	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Blumenthal,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/17/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
LIKE WATER FOR CHOCOLATE : A NOVEL IN MONTHLY INSTALLMENTS WITH	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76828	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/4/2008 by LAZAROVA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.90	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
LIKE WATER FOR CHOCOLATE : A NOVEL IN MONTHLY INSTALLMENTS WITH	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76871	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/3/2008 by Van Hulle, Jean-	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.90	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
LIKE WATER FOR CHOCOLATE : A NOVEL IN MONTHLY INSTALLMENTS WITH	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76905	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/3/2008 by ROMO, VIRGIL	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.90	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
LIVING UP THE STREET : NARRATIVE RECOLLECTIONS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70305	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 1/17/2006 by SCANLAN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Longman Advanced American dictionary : Everything you need to succeed	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 117690	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by WISSINGER,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/27/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$42.50	<b>Home Location:</b>



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Longman Advanced American dictionary : Everything you need to succeed <b>Barcode:</b> X 117724 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by PASQUALINI, <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/28/2006 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$42.50	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Longman Advanced American dictionary : Everything you need to succeed <b>Barcode:</b> X 117726 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by PASQUALINI, <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/28/2006 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$42.50	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Longman Advanced American dictionary : Everything you need to succeed <b>Barcode:</b> X 117727 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by PASQUALINI, <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/28/2006 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$42.50	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Longman Advanced American dictionary : Everything you need to succeed <b>Barcode:</b> X 117728 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by PASQUALINI, <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/28/2006 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$42.50	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Longman Advanced American dictionary : Everything you need to succeed <b>Barcode:</b> X 117729 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by PASQUALINI, <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/28/2006 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$42.50	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Longman Advanced American dictionary : Everything you need to succeed <b>Barcode:</b> X 117730 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by PASQUALINI, <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/28/2006 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$42.50	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Longman Advanced American dictionary : Everything you need to succeed <b>Barcode:</b> X 117731 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by PASQUALINI, <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/28/2006 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$42.50	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Longman Advanced American dictionary : Everything you need to succeed <b>Barcode:</b> X 117732 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by PASQUALINI, <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/28/2006 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$42.50	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Longman Advanced American dictionary : Everything you need to succeed <b>Barcode:</b> X 117733 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by PASQUALINI, <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/28/2006 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$42.50	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
LORD OF THE FLIES <b>Barcode:</b> X 38810 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/8/2016 by Grace, Devin <b>Condition:</b> Fair <b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.75	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
LORD OF THE FLIES <b>Barcode:</b> X 38831 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/8/2016 by Gubser, Chase <b>Condition:</b> Fair <b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.75	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
LORD OF THE FLIES <b>Barcode:</b> X 38872 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/8/2016 by Jimenez Roque, <b>Condition:</b> Fair <b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.75	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

LORD OF THE FLIES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 38899	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/23/2017 by Chavez, Allison	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/9/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.75	<b>Home Location:</b>
LORD OF THE FLIES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 38954	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/29/2018 by Bazan-Luna,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.75	<b>Home Location:</b>
LORD OF THE FLIES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 77639	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/29/2018 by Diaz, Lizmarie	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.75	<b>Home Location:</b>
LORD OF THE FLIES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 77663	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/23/2017 by Lozano, Jose	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Unusable	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.75	<b>Home Location:</b>
LORD OF THE FLIES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 77666	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/8/2016 by Jansen, Michael	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.75	<b>Home Location:</b>
LORD OF THE FLIES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 77676	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.75	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

LORD OF THE FLIES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 77688	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/8/2016 by Hughes, Gianna	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.75	<b>Home Location:</b>
LORD OF THE FLIES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 77689	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.75	<b>Home Location:</b>
LORD OF THE FLIES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 77693	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Durazo, Moises	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.75	<b>Home Location:</b>
LORD OF THE FLIES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 77711	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/29/2018 by Valencia, Emalee	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.75	<b>Home Location:</b>
LORD OF THE FLIES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 126790	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/23/2017 by Vazquez-Vega,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 4/11/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
LORD OF THE FLIES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 126831	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/16/2013 by Morales, Andrea	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 4/11/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

LORD OF THE FLIES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 126851	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/16/2013 by Abner-Thomas,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 4/11/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
LORD OF THE FLIES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 126864	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2014 by Ramirez Gomez,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 4/11/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
LORD OF THE FLIES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 126872	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 2/29/2012 by Hewitson, Ryan	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 4/11/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
LORD OF THE FLIES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 126885	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/16/2013 by Bell, Marque Elia	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 4/11/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
LORD OF THE FLIES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 126893	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Landeros, David	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 4/11/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
MAUS I : A SURVIVOR'S TALE ; MY FATHER BLEEDS HISTORY	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 71708	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.50	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

MAUS II : A SURVIVOR'S TALE ; AND HERE MY TROUBLES BEGIN	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 71847	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.50	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A global concern : Instructor's quickstart	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990067314	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/13/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$109.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A global concern : Sources studies	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990067729	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/13/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A global concern :Taking Sides	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990067819	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/13/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A global concern :Taking Sides	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99006783B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/13/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119020	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/14/2013 by CROSS, ERIK D	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/20/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119091	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119094	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119095	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119096	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 5/17/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119101	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119106	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119113	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119116	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/10/2019 by CROSS, ERIK D	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119121	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119122	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119125	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/30/2014 by Sabogal Cuyto,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119126	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119127	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119128	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/10/2019 by CROSS, ERIK D	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119132	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119133	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119136	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/2/2017 by Rubinstein,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119138	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Unusable	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119147	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/10/2019 by CROSS, ERIK D	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119150	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Hewko, Elizabeth	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119153	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119155	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119163	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119166	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119172	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119181	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2014 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119184	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119185	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Unusable	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119188	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119189	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119197	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119202	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/10/2019 by CROSS, ERIK D	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119206	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119207	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119214	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119216	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119221	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/10/2019 by CROSS, ERIK D	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119222	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/15/2016	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119229	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/1/2018 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
McGraw Hill : Environmental Science : A Global Concern [SE]	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119997	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$121.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
MERRIAM-WEBSTER'S SCHOOL DICTIONARY	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 106846	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/25/2005	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
MERRIAM-WEBSTER'S SCHOOL DICTIONARY	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 106847	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/25/2005	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

METAMORPHOSIS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 59076	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/7/2012 by STANFORD,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$11.30	<b>Home Location:</b>
METAMORPHOSIS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 59206	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/7/2012 by STANFORD,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$11.30	<b>Home Location:</b>
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136336	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136347	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136358	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136369	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313637A	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313638B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313639C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136404	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136415	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136426	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136437	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136448	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136459	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313646A	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313647B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313648C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313649D	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136505	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136516	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136527	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136538	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136549	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313655A	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313656B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313657C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313658D	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313659E	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136606	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136617	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136628	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136639	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313664A	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313665B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313666C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313667D	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313668E	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99313669F	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136707	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136718	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Mktg 12 : principles of marketing	Deleted 2/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993136729	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by RAMIREZ	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/2/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Modern Chemistry HOLT STUDENT EDITION	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119237	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by Phe, Kelly Buu	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/18/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$85.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
Modern Chemistry HOLT STUDENT EDITION	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119249	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Bygrave, Davon	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$85.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
Modern Chemistry HOLT STUDENT EDITION	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119362	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/25/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$85.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
Modern Chemistry HOLT STUDENT EDITION	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119386	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/23/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$85.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
Modern Chemistry HOLT STUDENT EDITION	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 119684	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Meza, Karla	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/24/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$85.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 38413	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/26/2007 by Fields, James	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 38428	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/3/2008 by Ramos, Reve	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 38493	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 3/30/2010 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 38546	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/24/2008 by Gomez, Miriam	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62219	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/3/2008 by Mendoza, April	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62238	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 3/30/2010 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62240	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 3/30/2010 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62241	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/24/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62250	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 3/30/2010 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/10/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$13.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62273	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/3/2008 by Coronado,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62298	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/3/2008 by Gomez, Mariano	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62307	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 11/1/2010 by Manning, Keshon	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62326	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 3/30/2010 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62327	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 3/30/2010 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62329	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 11/1/2010 by Alvarado, Ashly	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62338	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 11/1/2010 by Worlds, Sarai	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62343	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Sedigh, Mina	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62358	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/13/2010 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62364	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 3/30/2010 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62367	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62371	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/25/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 62378	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/26/2007 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/4/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 107204	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 2/3/2009 by Humphrey, Ashton	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/10/2005	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 129548	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Hackett,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 4/21/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
MYTHOLOGY : TIMELESS TALES OF GODS AND HEROES	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 129554	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Borrego,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 4/21/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

NARRATIVE OF THE LIFE OF FREDERICK DOUGLASS : AN AMERICAN SLAVE	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 71450	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/26/2007 by Lopez, Ashley	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
NARRATIVE OF THE LIFE OF FREDERICK DOUGLASS: AN AMERICAN SLAVE	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100886	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/3/2008 by PRICE, WILLIAM	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
NATIVE SON	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 48555	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.35	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
NATIVE SON	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 48588	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.35	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
NATIVE SON	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 48639	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/5/2008 by LINCOLN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.35	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
NATIVE SON	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 48672	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.35	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

NIGHT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 58008	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 2/3/2009 by Phe, Kelly Buu	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
NIGHT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 58051	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/3/2008 by McGary, Maytred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
NIGHT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 58129	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 2/12/2010 by Neazer, Alexis	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
ONE DAY IN THE LIFE OF IVAN DENISOVICH	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 43301	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/24/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.15	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
ONE DAY IN THE LIFE OF IVAN DENISOVICH	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 43327	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/25/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.15	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
ONE DAY IN THE LIFE OF IVAN DENISOVICH	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 43329	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/5/2008 by HERRERA	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/25/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.15	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

ONE DAY IN THE LIFE OF IVAN DENISOVICH	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 43348	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/25/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.15	<b>Home Location:</b>
ONE DAY IN THE LIFE OF IVAN DENISOVICH	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 43385	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/25/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.15	<b>Home Location:</b>
ONE DAY IN THE LIFE OF IVAN DENISOVICH	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 43390	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/24/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.15	<b>Home Location:</b>
ONE DAY IN THE LIFE OF IVAN DENISOVICH	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 43443	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/25/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.15	<b>Home Location:</b>
ONE DAY IN THE LIFE OF IVAN DENISOVICH	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 43612	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/24/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.15	<b>Home Location:</b>
ONE DAY IN THE LIFE OF IVAN DENISOVICH	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 43618	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/25/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.15	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

OTHELLO (FOLGER)	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 61875	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/5/2008 by LAZAROVA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/24/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$9.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 27498	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 29331	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 29335	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/4/2004 by ZAPPALA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 2/4/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.85	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 29336	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/24/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/2/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 29338	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/7/2010 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 29339	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/24/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 29348	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 29358	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/1/2018	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 29364	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 29371	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 67643	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 67660	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/9/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.85	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 67663	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 67667	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Unusable	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.85	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 67671	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 67673	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/9/2010 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 67674	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 67676	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/7/2002 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.85	<b>Home Location:</b>
OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 67681	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 1/29/2010 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
OUT OF OUR PAST : THE FORCES THAT SHAPED MODERN AMERICA	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76734	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/7/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$22.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
PAULA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 82850	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/5/2008 by LAZAROVA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/4/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$17.43	<b>Home Location:</b>
PAULA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 83890	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/12/2010 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/29/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$17.43	<b>Home Location:</b>
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97110	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97111	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97112	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97113	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97114	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97115	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97117	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97118	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97119	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97120	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97121	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97122	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97123	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97124	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97125	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97126	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97127	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97128	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97129	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97130	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97131	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97132	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97133	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97134	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97135	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97136	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97137	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97138	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97139	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97140	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97141	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97142	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97143	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97144	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97145	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97146	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97147	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97148	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97149	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97150	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97151	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97152	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		
PNIN		Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97153	<b>District ID:</b>	
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>	
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>	
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined	
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>	
<hr/>		

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97154	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97155	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97156	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97157	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97158	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>
PNIN	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 97159	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/6/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.40	<b>Home Location:</b>



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Principles of Anatomy and Physiology : (2.0) VISUAL LIBRARY	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 121149	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CAMPBELL,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/12/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 69277	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CROSS, ERIK D	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 69291	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CROSS, ERIK D	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 69292	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CROSS, ERIK D	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 69302	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CROSS, ERIK D	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/9/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$54.97	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78347	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/3/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/15/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$73.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78351	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/3/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/15/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$73.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78360	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/3/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/15/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$73.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78365	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/3/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/15/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$73.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78366	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/3/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/15/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$73.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78976	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/3/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/16/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$73.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78978	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/3/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/16/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$73.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78980	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/3/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/16/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$73.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78981	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/3/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/16/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$73.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78982	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/3/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/16/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$73.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78983	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/3/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/16/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$73.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78984	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/3/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/16/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$73.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78985	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by MOFFITT,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/16/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$73.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

PRINCIPLES OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY W/ LAB MANUAL (CAT <b>Barcode:</b> X 78986 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by CROSS, ERIK D <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/16/2000 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$73.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
PYGMALION : A ROMANCE IN FIVE ACTS <b>Barcode:</b> X 48290 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/5/2008 by MACIEL, <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/24/1999 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.35	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
READING LOLITA IN TEHRAN: A MEMOIR IN BOOKS <b>Barcode:</b> X 106395 <b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/1/2006 by Walsh, Christina J <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/29/2005 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/1/2021
Refrigeration & Air Conditioning Technology <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99209278F <b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 5/11/2018 <b>Purchase Price:</b> \$175.00	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> P0058767 <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 6/8/2021
Revista: Conversacion sin barreras <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992641099 <b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted <b>Condition:</b> Good <b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/2/2017 <b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> 0054800 <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 5/20/2021
Revista: Conversacion sin barreras <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992641134 <b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/2/2017 <b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Deleted 5/20/2021

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Revista: Conversacion sin barreras	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992641145	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b> 0054800
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/2/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Revista: Conversacion sin barreras	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992641156	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b> 0054800
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/2/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Revista: Conversacion sin barreras	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992641178	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b> 0054800
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/2/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Revista: Conversacion sin barreras	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992641246	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b> 0054800
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/2/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Revista: Conversacion sin barreras	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264129B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b> 0054800
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/2/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Revista: Conversacion sin barreras	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992641303	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b> 0054800
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/2/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Revista: Conversacion sin barreras	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992641314	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/2/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Revista: Conversacion sin barreras	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992641336	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b> 0054800
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/2/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Revista: Conversacion sin barreras	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264292C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/14/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Revista: Conversacion sin barreras	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99264299J	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/14/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Revista: Conversacion sin barreras	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD992643046	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/14/2017	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Romeo and Juliet {Folger}	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 127222	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Landeros, David	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/17/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70560	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70561	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70562	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70563	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70564	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70565	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70566	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70567	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70568	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70569	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70570	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70571	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70572	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70573	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70574	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70575	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70576	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70577	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70578	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70579	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70580	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70581	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70582	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70583	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70584	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70585	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70586	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70587	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70588	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70589	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70590	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70591	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70592	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70593	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70594	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70595	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70596	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70597	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70598	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70599	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70600	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70601	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70602	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70603	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70605	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70606	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70607	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70608	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70609	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70610	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70611	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70612	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70613	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70614	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70615	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70616	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70617	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70618	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70619	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70620	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 5/31/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70621	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70622	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70623	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70624	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70625	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70626	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70627	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70628	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SCORPIONS	Deleted 5/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70629	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$10.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
SECOND YEAR LATIN	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 34515	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by LAZAROVA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/13/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$20.13	<b>Home Location:</b>
SECOND YEAR LATIN	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 34529	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by LAZAROVA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/13/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$20.13	<b>Home Location:</b>
SECOND YEAR LATIN	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 34540	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by LAZAROVA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/13/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$20.13	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SECOND YEAR LATIN	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 34541	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/30/2002 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/13/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$20.13	<b>Home Location:</b>
SECOND YEAR LATIN	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 89246	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by LAZAROVA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/22/2002	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$27.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
SECOND YEAR LATIN, TEACHER'S RESOURCE BOOK	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 89189	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by LAZAROVA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/29/2002	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$110.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
SIDDHARTHA	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 50593	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 3/9/2006 by RAMIREZ,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$11.30	<b>Home Location:</b>
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100972	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100973	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100974	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100975	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100976	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100977	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100978	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100979	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100980	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100981	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100982	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100983	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100984	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100985	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100986	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100987	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100988	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100989	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100990	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100991	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100992	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100993	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100994	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100995	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100996	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100997	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100998	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 100999	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101000	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101001	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101002	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101003	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101004	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101005	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101006	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101007	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101008	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101009	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101010	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101011	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101012	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101013	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101014	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101015	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101016	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101017	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101018	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101019	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101020	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101021	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101022	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101023	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101024	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101025	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101026	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101027	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101028	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101029	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101030	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101031	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101032	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101033	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101034	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101035	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101036	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101037	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101038	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101039	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101040	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101041	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101042	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101043	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101044	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101045	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101046	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101047	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101048	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101049	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101050	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101051	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101052	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101053	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101054	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101055	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101056	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101057	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101058	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101059	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101060	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101061	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101062	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101063	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101064	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101065	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101066	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101067	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101068	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101069	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101070	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101071	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/10/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601810	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601811	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601812	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601813	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601814	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601815	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601816	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601817	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601818	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601819	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601820	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601821	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601822	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601823	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601824	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601825	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601826	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601827	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601828	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601829	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601830	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601831	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601832	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601833	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601834	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601835	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601836	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601837	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601838	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601839	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601840	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601841	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601842	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601843	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601844	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601845	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601846	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601847	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601848	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601849	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601850	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601851	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601852	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601853	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601854	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601855	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601856	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601857	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601858	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601859	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601860	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601861	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601862	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601863	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601864	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601865	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601866	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601867	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601868	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601869	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601870	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601871	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601872	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601873	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601874	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601875	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
SIX CHARACTERS IN SEARCH OF AN AUTHOR	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 601876	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/19/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.20	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Stats: Modeling The World	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 124013	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/30/2014 by Schwartz,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/23/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$100.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
Stats: Modeling The World	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 124015	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Jacobs, Patrick	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/23/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$100.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
Stats: Modeling The World	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 127909	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 11/29/2011 by Stroupe,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/23/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$100.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Stats: Modeling The World	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 127913	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by GOEHRING,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/23/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$100.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
Stats: Modeling The World	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 127917	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/23/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$100.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
Stats: Modeling The World	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 132679	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2014 by Aiken, Laura	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/23/2012	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$102.97	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS Library
<hr/>	
Stats: Modeling The World	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 133901	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/8/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Stats: Modeling The World	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 133904	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/8/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Stats: Modeling The World	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 133907	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/8/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Stats: Modeling The World	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 133908	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/29/2018 by Ledlow, Lillian	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/8/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Stats: Modeling The World	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 133910	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/8/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Stats: Modeling The World	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 133916	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/8/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Stats: Modeling The World	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 133920	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/8/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Stats: Modeling The World	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 134309	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/15/2020 by GOEHRING,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/9/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Stats: Modeling The World	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 134325	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/23/2014 by Miller, Kayla	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/9/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

The Bell Jar	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 123905	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/23/2012 by LITTLE, TONI	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/15/2010	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$25.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
THE BLUEST EYE	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 18602	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/3/2008 by RUSSELL,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.85	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE BLUEST EYE	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 18616	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.85	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The Catcher in the Rye	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 128342	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Franz, Elijah	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
The Catcher in the Rye	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 128385	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 2/24/2012 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
The Catcher in the Rye	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 128393	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Jimenez	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THE COLOR OF WATER : A BLACK MAN'S TRIBUTE TO HIS WHITE MOTHER	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 69964	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/3/2008 by LAZAROVA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.85	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE CRUCIBLE : A PLAY IN FOUR ACTS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 39314	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by LITTLE, TONI	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.60	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GLASS MENAGERIE	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 43074	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/12/2010 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.05	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GLASS MENAGERIE	Deleted 6/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 43253	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.05	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76335	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76337	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76338	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76347	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76358	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/27/2007 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76360	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76365	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76369	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76371	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76375	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76378	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76380	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76381	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76385	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76393	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76402	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76408	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76410	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76418	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76420	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76427	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76434	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76437	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76439	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76440	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76442	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76446	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76447	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76450	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76451	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76452	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76456	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76458	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/8/2013	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76459	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76464	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76466	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76469	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76473	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76478	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76480	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76488	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76493	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76495	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76496	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76497	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76502	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76509	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76511	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76513	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76514	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/3/2008 by Salgado,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76519	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Deleted 6/8/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76525	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76527	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GRAPES OF WRATH	Transferred 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76530	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/18/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.95	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GREAT GATSBY	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 103705	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/25/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.60	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE GREAT GATSBY	Deleted 5/25/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 126566	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/13/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

The Hate U Give	Deleted 5/14/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99312890A	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/26/2018	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The House of the Scorpion	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 99125	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/30/2009	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> Health Academy PSHS
<hr/>	
The House of the Scorpion	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 99468	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Quevedo, Anaily	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/3/2010	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The House of the Scorpion	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 99488	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Gomez	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/3/2010	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The House of the Scorpion	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 99491	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Gaspar, Karina	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/3/2010	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The House of the Scorpion	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 99510	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Torres, Michelle	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/3/2010	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

The House on Mango Street	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70090	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/10/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The House on Mango Street	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70100	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Jimenez, Maria	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/10/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The House on Mango Street	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70124	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/10/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The House on Mango Street	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 92990	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by VELAZQUEZ-	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/10/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE JOY LUCK CLUB	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70926	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/4/2008 by O'BRIEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$8.70	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE JOY LUCK CLUB	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70939	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/25/2008 by Salas, Josephine	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$8.70	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THE JOY LUCK CLUB	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70949	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 8/11/2006 by PALACIOS,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$8.70	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE JOY LUCK CLUB	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 76596	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/4/2008 by RATUITA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$8.70	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The Kite Runner	Deleted 2/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 128868	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 11/27/2012 by Suarez, Ashley	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
The Kite Runner	Deleted 2/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 128897	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 3/16/2015 by Huynh, Benjamin	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
The Kite Runner	Deleted 2/19/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 128905	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 3/11/2019 by Starrion, Santino	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
The Last Lecture	Deleted 3/5/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 99449	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/10/2019 by SAMUELS,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/3/2010	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$24.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THE LITTLE PRINCE	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 71042	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Blancarte, Adela	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/30/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.30	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE LITTLE PRINCE	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 71081	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/4/2008 by LAZAROVA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.30	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE LITTLE PRINCE	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78611	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/4/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/22/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$7.30	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE MERCHANT OF VENICE	Deleted 6/3/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 78671	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/14/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$9.19	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The Natural	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 130342	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/1/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/15/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The Natural	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 130400	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/1/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/15/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b>



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

The Norton Introduction to Literature	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99305847E	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/28/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The Norton Introduction to Literature	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99305849G	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/28/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The Norton Introduction to Literature	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993058508	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/28/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The Norton Introduction to Literature	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993058519	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/28/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The Norton Introduction to Literature	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99305855D	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/28/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The Norton Introduction to Literature	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99305856E	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/28/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

The Norton Introduction to Literature <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99305857F <b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/28/2020 <b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Transferred 2/2/2021
The Norton Introduction to Literature <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99305858G <b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/28/2020 <b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Transferred 2/2/2021
The Norton Introduction to Literature <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99305859H <b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/28/2020 <b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Transferred 2/2/2021
The Norton Introduction to Literature <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99305861A <b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/28/2020 <b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Transferred 2/2/2021
The Norton Introduction to Literature <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99305863C <b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/28/2020 <b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Transferred 2/2/2021
The Norton Introduction to Literature <b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99305864D <b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred <b>Condition:</b> New <b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/28/2020 <b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>District ID:</b> <b>Purchase Order:</b> <b>Department:</b> <b>Custodian:</b> Undefined <b>Home Location:</b>	Transferred 2/2/2021

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

The Norton Introduction to Literature	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99305872C	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/28/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The Norton Introduction to Literature	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD993059318	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/28/2020	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The odyssey	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 40875	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Hogan, Isaiah	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.35	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The odyssey	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 40879	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Raffo, Mauricio	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 5/26/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.35	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
The odyssey	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 40881	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/5/2007 by Alway, Grace	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.35	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The odyssey	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 40917	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Flores, Vanessa	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.35	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

The odyssey	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 53580	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by Rodriguez, Nicole	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/26/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$5.35	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The odyssey	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 129181	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Ihde, John Ross	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 4/17/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
THE PEARL	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 64312	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/23/2017 by Ziegler, Zachary	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/29/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$11.30	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE PEARL	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 64338	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/29/2018 by Tolliver, Andreas	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$11.30	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE PEARL	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 64346	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 1/17/2006 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/24/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$11.30	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE PEARL	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 64898	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 1/17/2006 by Ogle, Ashley	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/24/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$11.30	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THE PEARL	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 64912	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 8/11/2006 by Lewis, Ashlyn	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/30/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$11.30	<b>Home Location:</b>
THE PEARL	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 64933	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/29/2018 by Ontiveros,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/29/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$11.30	<b>Home Location:</b>
THE PEARL	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 64952	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 8/11/2006 by Martinez, Erik	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/30/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$11.30	<b>Home Location:</b>
THE PEARL	Deleted 5/6/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 64963	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/23/2017 by Pantanella, Miah	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/30/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$11.30	<b>Home Location:</b>
THE RICE ROOM	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 69874	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 1/12/2000 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/23/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$18.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
THE RICE ROOM	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 69886	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/24/2003 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/23/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$18.45	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THE RICE ROOM	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 69919	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/6/2006 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/23/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$18.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
THE RICE ROOM	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 69920	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 11/7/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/23/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$18.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
THE RICE ROOM	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 69926	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/2/2006 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/23/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$18.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
THE SCARLET LETTER	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 37153	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/25/2006 by MOFFITT,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/23/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.85	<b>Home Location:</b>
THE SCARLET LETTER	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101773	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 10/30/2009 by Kirpalani,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/17/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$12.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
THE SCARLET LETTER	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 129440	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Rico Torres, Alan	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 5/6/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THE SCARLET LETTER	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 129466	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Guckert,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 5/6/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
THE STRANGER	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 8860	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/5/2008 by Tapia, Jesus	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.05	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THE STRANGER	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 83115	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by Stineford, Joshua	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/17/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.50	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
The Things They Carried	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 130143	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Jones, Kaylee	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
The Things They Carried	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 130202	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/7/2012 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/27/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
THE WOMAN WARRIOR : MEMOIRS OF A GIRLHOOD AMONG GHOSTS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 71187	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/5/2008 by WELSH,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/19/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$11.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THEATER : ART IN ACTION	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 84339	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/31/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/10/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THEATER : ART IN ACTION	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 84340	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/31/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/10/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THEATER : ART IN ACTION	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 84343	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/31/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/10/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THEATER : ART IN ACTION	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 84350	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/31/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/10/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THEATER : ART IN ACTION	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 84352	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/31/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/10/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THEATER : ART IN ACTION	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 84354	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/31/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/10/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THEATER : ART IN ACTION	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 84358	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/31/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/10/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
THEATER : ART IN ACTION	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 84361	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/31/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/10/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
THEATER : ART IN ACTION	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 84364	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/31/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/10/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
THEATER : ART IN ACTION	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 84371	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/31/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/10/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
THEIR EYES WERE WATCHING GOD : A NOVEL	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 20552	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/17/2012 by Guzman, Jennika	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
THEIR EYES WERE WATCHING GOD : A NOVEL	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 70457	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/5/2008 by MOFFITT,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THINGS FALL APART	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 48817	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/16/2008 by HOWARD,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
THINGS FALL APART	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 48829	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/16/2008 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/20/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.45	<b>Home Location:</b>
THINGS FALL APART	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 126492	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/7/2012 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/24/2011	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$20.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
THIRD YEAR LATIN	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 34601	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/13/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.98	<b>Home Location:</b>
THIRD YEAR LATIN	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 34604	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/13/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.98	<b>Home Location:</b>
THIRD YEAR LATIN	Deleted 5/20/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 34609	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/13/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.98	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

THIRD YEAR LATIN	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 36498	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by LAZAROVA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/16/2000	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.98	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
THIRD YEAR LATIN	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 101560	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/13/2010 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/15/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$72.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 7186	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/4/2008 by HISSAM, ROBYN	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/29/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 7187	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/4/2008 by HISSAM, ROBYN	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/29/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 7188	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/4/2008 by HISSAM, ROBYN	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/29/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 7189	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/4/2008 by HISSAM, ROBYN	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/29/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 7196	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/4/2008 by HISSAM, ROBYN	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/29/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 7199	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/23/2009 by Langley-Lacy,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/29/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 7200	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/1/2006 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/29/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 12226	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/4/2008 by HISSAM, ROBYN	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/29/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 12233	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/6/2006 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/29/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 12234	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by TAPIA, ANTHONY	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/29/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 12235	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/9/2010 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/29/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 12238	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/26/2004 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/29/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 16810	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/30/2004 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/24/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 16820	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/5/2003 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/24/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 16824	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 1/1/1970 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/24/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 16827	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/1/2006 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/24/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 16832	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/29/1999 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/24/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 16838	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/25/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/24/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 16839	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/4/2008 by HISSAM, ROBYN	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/24/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 86569	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 8/30/2004 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/14/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 86571	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/25/2006 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/14/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 86582	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/20/2006 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/14/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 86586	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/23/2011 by Sanchez,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/14/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 92041	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 4/22/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/14/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 92058	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 1/17/2006 by Tapia, Jovanna	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 3/14/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 95710	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/23/2004 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/21/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 95716	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/3/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/21/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 95725	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/6/2006 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/21/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 95726	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/30/2006 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/21/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 82 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 103764	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 8/26/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 12/7/2004	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 83 PLUS CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 84311	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/6/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/2/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 83 PLUS CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 84318	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/6/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/2/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 83 PLUS CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 84332	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/6/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/2/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 83 PLUS CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 87333	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/6/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/9/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$119.90	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

TI - 83 PLUS CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 87336	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/12/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/9/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$119.90	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 83 PLUS CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 87337	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/6/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/9/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$119.90	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 83 PLUS CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 87338	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/6/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/9/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$119.90	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 83 PLUS CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 87341	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/6/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 11/9/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$119.90	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 83 PLUS CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 104999	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 2/23/2012 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/5/2010	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$120.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 83 PLUS CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 106961	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/6/2011 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 2/8/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

TI - 83 PLUS CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 108259	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 10/15/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/27/2005	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$119.90	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 85 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 17476	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by OLVERA,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 12/13/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 85 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 46315	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/31/2006 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 7/21/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 85 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 86848	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/10/2002 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/19/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 85 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 86851	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 8/31/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/19/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 85 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 86855	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/1/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/19/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

TI - 85 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 86856	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/6/2004 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/19/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 85 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 87330	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Salazar, Andres	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/19/2001	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 85 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 96864	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/1/2006 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/21/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 85 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 96869	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/3/2004 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/21/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 85 CALCULATOR	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 96875	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 7/19/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 10/21/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$125.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
TI - 86 CALCULATORS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 95643	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/9/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/20/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$120.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

TI - 86 CALCULATORS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 95644	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 8/11/2006 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/20/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$120.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
TI - 86 CALCULATORS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 95645	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 8/23/2004 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/20/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$120.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
TI - 86 CALCULATORS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 95662	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Lockett, Amber	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/20/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$120.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
TI - 86 CALCULATORS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 95663	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/14/2005 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/20/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$120.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
TI - 86 CALCULATORS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 96076	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 5/11/2006 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/5/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$120.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
TI - 86 CALCULATORS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 96077	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/27/2007 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/5/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$120.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

TI - 86 CALCULATORS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 96078	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 2/10/2006 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/5/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$120.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
TI - 86 CALCULATORS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 96083	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/25/2008 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/5/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$120.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
TI - 86 CALCULATORS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 96086	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 8/17/2004 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/5/2003	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$120.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
TI - 86 CALCULATORS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 107455	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by TAPIA, ANTHONY	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/7/2005	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$120.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
TO KILL A MOCKINGBIRD	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 39676	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2010 by Nason, Candis	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/19/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$11.34	<b>Home Location:</b>
Touching spirit bear	Transferred 3/16/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 40259002382160	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 10/3/2019 by Reynolds,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/13/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Touching spirit bear	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 40259002382285	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/13/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Touching spirit bear	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 40259002382384	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/13/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Touching spirit bear	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 40259002382475	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/13/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Touching spirit bear	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 40259002382509	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/13/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Touching spirit bear	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 40259002382723	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/13/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Touching spirit bear	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 40259002382871	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/13/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Touching spirit bear	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 40259002382996	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/13/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Touching spirit bear	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 40259002383200	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/13/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$6.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Touching spirit bear	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 40259002383390	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/13/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Touching spirit bear	Transferred 3/17/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 40259002383432	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/13/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Touching spirit bear	Transferred 2/2/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 40259002383499	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Transferred	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/13/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Vergil's Aeneid	Deleted 5/26/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99225102%	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/4/2015	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Vox Modern Spanish and English Dictionary	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 115985	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 10/5/2010 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/15/2006	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$20.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Ways of the World: A Global History With Sources	Deleted 6/4/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99265971H	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b> 0060151
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/17/2018	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Webster's Ninth New Collegiate Dictionary	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 113909	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/4/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
Webster's Ninth New Collegiate Dictionary	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 113910	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 11/1/2010 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/4/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
Webster's Ninth New Collegiate Dictionary	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 113914	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 11/1/2010 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/4/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
Webster's Ninth New Collegiate Dictionary	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 113929	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 11/1/2010 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/4/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$15.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS



## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

WEBSTER'S SCHOOL DICTIONARY	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 55397	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/15/2005	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$0.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
WEBSTER'S SCHOOL DICTIONARY	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 106893	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/15/2005	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
WEBSTER'S SCHOOL DICTIONARY	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 106897	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/15/2005	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
WEBSTER'S SCHOOL DICTIONARY	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 106903	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/15/2005	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
WEBSTER'S SCHOOL DICTIONARY	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 106908	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/15/2005	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
WEBSTER'S SCHOOL DICTIONARY	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 106917	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by COHEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Fair	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/15/2005	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$14.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

WEBSTER'S SCHOOL DICTIONARY	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 121704	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 9/5/2009 by DeFelice, David	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/8/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$19.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS
<hr/>	
Wiley: Principles of Anatomy and Physiology Advanced [SE]	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990061600	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2010 by Suarez,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/8/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$136.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Wiley: Principles of Anatomy and Physiology Advanced [SE]	Deleted 3/26/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990061622	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Unusable	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/8/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$136.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Wiley: Principles of Anatomy and Physiology Advanced [SE]	Deleted 5/26/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99008790B	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Unusable	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/28/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$104.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Wiley: Principles of Anatomy and Physiology Advanced [SE]	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990088014	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Leon Vargas,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/28/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$104.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Wiley: Principles of Anatomy and Physiology Advanced [SE]	Deleted 5/10/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99009791D	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Unusable	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$160.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Wiley: Principles of Anatomy and Physiology Advanced [SE]	Deleted 5/27/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990098004	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Unusable	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$160.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Wiley: Principles of Anatomy and Physiology Advanced [SE]	Deleted 3/26/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990098105	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Unusable	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$160.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Wiley: Principles of Anatomy and Physiology Advanced [SE]	Deleted 5/10/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990098116	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Unusable	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$160.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Wiley: Principles of Anatomy and Physiology Advanced [SE]	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990098228	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by Amador, Miguel	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$160.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Wiley: Principles of Anatomy and Physiology Advanced [SE]	Deleted 3/26/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD990098239	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Unusable	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$160.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Wiley: Principles of Anatomy and Physiology Advanced [SE]	Deleted 3/26/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99009828E	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Poor	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/6/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$160.00	<b>Home Location:</b>

## Deleted Resources - Summary

## Palm Springs High School

For selection details, see the final page of the report.

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

### Textbooks

Wiley: Principles of Anatomy and Physiology Advanced [SE]	Deleted 3/26/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> 4PSSD99218708D	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 6/4/2014	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$156.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Wiley: Principles of Anatomy and Physiology Advanced [SE]	Deleted 3/26/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 121688	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Available -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Good	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/5/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$170.00	<b>Home Location:</b> PSHS Library
<hr/>	
Wiley: Principles of Anatomy and Physiology Advanced [SE]	Deleted 3/26/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 133149	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was In Quarantine -- Deleted	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> Unusable	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 1/29/2008	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$104.00	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
Wiley:Principles of Anatomy and Physiology: Test Bank	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 121144	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 6/11/2011 by DAVIS,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 9/12/2007	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b>	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
WUTHERING HEIGHTS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 19360	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/5/2008 by PRUITT, MARIA	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/19/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$9.60	<b>Home Location:</b>
<hr/>	
WUTHERING HEIGHTS	Deleted 6/1/2021
<b>Barcode:</b> X 19370	<b>District ID:</b>
<b>Status:</b> Was Lost on 12/5/2008 by JOHANSEN,	<b>Purchase Order:</b>
<b>Condition:</b> New	<b>Department:</b>
<b>Date Acquired:</b> 8/19/1999	<b>Custodian:</b> Undefined
<b>Purchase Price:</b> \$9.60	<b>Home Location:</b>

# Deleted Resources - Summary

For selection details, see the final page of the report.  
By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

## Textbooks

Total Items Deleted 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021: 1134 Total

**Deleted Resources - Summary**

By Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021, Resource Template

Total Items Deleted: 1134  
Total Items Transferred: 66

Format: Summary view  
Date Deleted: 12/18/2020 - 6/8/2021  
Resource Type: Textbooks



## Educational Materials Discard Form

This form must be submitted when discarding obsolete or damaged books, each request will be presented to the Board of Education for approval. If there is not enough space on this form for itemization of the textbooks, a list from Destiny may be attached at that bottom of this form. **Remember to update Destiny if applicable.**

Date: 06/11/2021      School Site: RMHS

Book Location: In library on top of Fiction A-B shelves

Quantity	Grade Level	ISBN No.	Title of Textbook Materials	Discard Reason
1	9-12	978-0-321-85401-8	Pearson Stats Modeling the World SE, 2014, 4th ed.	Obsolete
12	9-12	978-0-13-315154-1	Pearson Stats: Modeling the World AP Ed. SE, 2015, 4th ed.	Obsolete
34	9-12	978-0-13-331161-7	Pearson Calculus AP Edition SE, 2016, 5th ed.	Obsolete
1	9-12	978-0-13-331459-5	Pearson Calculus: AP Edition Solutions Manual, 2016, 5th ed.	Obsolete
1	9-12	978-0-13-331458-8	Pearson Calculus: AP Ed. Test Prep Workbook, 2016, 5th ed.	Obsolete
1	9-12	978-0-328-90914-8	Pearson Calculus: Test Prep Workbook - Updated from 5th ed.	Obsolete
20	9-12	978-1-11834500-9	Wiley: Principles of Anatomy and Physiology SE, 2014	Obsolete
14	9-12	978-0-8053-6777-5	Pearson Campbell Biology- AP Edition SE, 2005, 7th ed.	Obsolete
1	9-12	978-0-321-83494-2	Campbell Biology Instructor Resources CD/DVD, 2014, 10th ed.	Obsolete
2	9-12	805371842	Campbell Biology AP Practicing Bio Workbook, 2005	Obsolete
1	9-12	0-8053-7148-6	Guide to Text and Media for AP Biology, 2006, 7th ed.	Obsolete
1	9-12	978-0-8053-7155-0	Study Guide for Campbell/Reece AP Biology, 2005, 7th ed.	Obsolete
1	9-12	978-0-8053-7154-3	Test Bank for Campbell/Reece AP Biology, 2005, 7th ed.	Obsolete
10	9-12	0-07-828571-2	Glencoe/McGraw-Hill Understand. Psych. SE, 2003, 6th ed.	Obsolete
3	9-12	0-07-867855-2	Glencoe/McGraw-Hill Understand. Psych. SE, 2003, 6th ed.	Obsolete
1	9-12	133518035	Pearson Stats: Modeling World AP Edition TE, 2015, 4th ed.	Obsolete
28	9-12	1582803021	ServSafe 6th Edition Coursebook, 2012, NRAEF	Obsolete
4	9-12	133855015	Ciccarelli and White Psychology - AP Edition, 2015, 4th ed.	Obsolete
1	9-12	978-1-33709761-1	Perrine's Sound and Sense : an Introduction To Poetry	Damaged

Comments:

<b>Site Administrator</b>
---------------------------

Principal: *Teresa Haga*

Date: 06/14/2021

<b>Curriculum</b>
-------------------

Director: *Duncan McCulloch*

Date: 06/14/2021

<b>Assistant Superintendent</b>
---------------------------------

Assist. Superintendent: *Mike SWIZE*

Date: 06/14/2021

<b>District Warehouse</b>
---------------------------

Notes:

Scheduled for BOE Approval:

<p><b>Textbook Discard Form Routing:</b></p>
--

- |  |
|--|
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. Originator completes required fields and submits form</li><li>2. School Administrator reviews and approves request to discard</li><li>3. Director of Curriculum reviews and approves of request to discard</li><li>4. Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services reviews and approved of discard</li><li>5. Purchasing Services schedules for BOE Approval</li><li>6. Warehouse coordinates pickup and discard of textbooks</li></ol> |
|--|